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Thank you for the consultaƟon regarding Greenland Anorthosite Mining's (GAM) project.  

To begin with, I would like to menƟon that the responsibility for the pilotage area, sea markings, 
nauƟcal informaƟon and navigaƟonal safety in connecƟon with ex. mining projects, cf. royal 
resoluƟon of 29 August 2024, together with the Safe Waters department, has been transferred 
from the Danish MariƟme Authority (SFS) to the Danish Emergency Management Agency under 
the Ministry of Community Safety and Emergency Management (MSSB). Responsibility for the 
ships and their inspecƟon, the polar code, etc. remains with SFS.  

The EIA and SIA assessments (assessment of environmental impacts and assessment of social 
sustainability) have been retrieved from the link in the consultaƟon below, and the background 
report on navigaƟonal safety (NSI) has been retrieved from the company's website.  

When reviewing the EIA and SIA, only maƩers relaƟng to MSSB's areas of responsibility within 
navigaƟonal safety have been considered. The NavigaƟon Safety Analysis (NSI) has been reviewed 
and compared with previous comments.  

As the Danish MariƟme Authority has also received the consultaƟon, no comments will be made 
on maƩers that may relate to the Danish MariƟme Authority's jurisdicƟon.  

Sikre Farvande has the following comments: 

SIA  

This statement includes societal impacts and not navigaƟonal safety. Therefore, no comments.  

It is noted, however, that it is menƟoned here that ships of up to 45,000 DWT, length 180m, width 
28.5m and draŌ 10.5m are expected, and that the quay faciliƟes will be floaƟng barge quays. 

EIA  

3.2 MariƟme regulaƟons, obligaƟons and guidelines 

The link provided to regulaƟons etc. on the Danish MariƟme Authority's website is not correct – it 
should be 

hƩps://www.soefartsstyrelsen.dk/sikkerhed-Ɵl-soes/arkƟs 

(MSSB does not yet have its own website with, among other things, a list of regulaƟons). 

4.7 Infrastructure  

This includes menƟon of port faciliƟes, navigaƟon routes and aids for łord navigaƟon. However, 
there is no detailed descripƟon of expected routes or aids. It is also menƟoned that ships of up to 
45,000 DWT, length 180m, width 28.5m and draŌ 10.5m are expected, and that quay faciliƟes will 
be floaƟng barge quays. 

4.9 Ship traffic  
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It is noted that it is the SFS that is responsible for navigaƟon safety issues with mining projects in 
Greenland. This should be addressed to the MSSB. However, responsibility for supervision of ships, 
the Polar Code, etc. remains with the SFS. Reference is also made to the NSI (see comments on this 
below). 

4.9.7 Route selecƟon, hydrographic survey and nauƟcal charts 

There are no immediate comments on the extracts from NSI (comments on this below). 

It is not clear whether an agreement has been made with the Geodata Agency regarding the 
preparaƟon of the aforemenƟoned charts (see also comments on NSI). 

NSI  

The NavigaƟon Safety Survey (NSI) has previously been submiƩed for comment to SFS. See the 
aƩached correspondence.  

The latest version of the NSI (taken from the project website) is dated October 2024 and gives rise 
to a few comments. The only real outstanding challenge is seen to be the preparaƟon of nauƟcal 
charts for the area.  

For good reasons, the NSI refers to SFS, as the reorganisaƟon of responsibiliƟes was not known 
when the NSI was prepared.  

Please therefore take into account that navigaƟon safety is now handled by MSSB - with the 
excepƟon of supervision etc. of ships, the polar code etc., which is sƟll with SFS. 

2. MariƟme regulaƟons, obligaƟons and guidelines  

Reference should be made to regulaƟons etc. on the Danish MariƟme Authority's website. 
hƩps://www.soefartsstyrelsen.dk/sikkerhed-Ɵl-soes/arkƟs  

This reference should also be in secƟon 10.3.6.  

However, reference is made in both secƟons to Appendix C, which has a link to the website 
(English). (MSSB does not yet have its own website with, among other things, a rule overview). 

4.5 Hydrographic surveys and maps  

It is stated that the Geodata Agency will not be able to produce the necessary charts unƟl 2027. 
Whether this follows the expected start-up of the mining project is not known. However, it is clear 
from secƟons 7.4 and 10.3.3 that charts will be available before the project goes into operaƟon.  

Kind regards 

Flemming S. Sørensen  
NauƟsk konsulent  
Dir. tlf.: 72 19 61 78  
E-mail: fss@dma.dk  
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